

Ickleton Society					
Action Point Log Mar 2017					
	Action Point	Responsibility	Date raised	Latest action taken/to be taken	Date closed
Finance					
F2	Reprinting Ickleton Chronicle & selling for Amazon Kindle	Andrew	ongoing	Issues still to resolve, Andrew to continue working on this as time allows	
Photo Archive					
P6	Editing videos	All	22/03/2016	Volunteer now putting on dvds for us and will put on memory sticks when we supply them	
A11	Copies of photos from Mike Bristow's talk and from Carole Turton	? Clare	22/11/2016	Came out of AGM talk and visitors - is someone able to follow up please	
A12	Copy some of Robin Driver's Roman coin finds	? Clare	22/11/2016	Mentioned by Clare at May meeting -is she able to organise with Rachel/Andrew	
Land and Fields Ownership Project					
Other Archive Work					
A3	Researching history of villagers who served in First World War, soldiers and staff at Norman Hall Red Cross hospital	Glynis, Rachel, Fiona, Andrew	09/11/2011	Glynis & Rachel aiming to have something written up by Easter.	
A13	Volunteers for projects -Lavinia Barker	all	11/10/2016	Lavinia Barker working on a project based on 1911 census.	
A14	Volunteers for projects -Matthew Owen	Rachel/Andrew	22/11/2016	We have bought a subscription to British Newspaper Archive to enable Matthew Owen to gather info to enlarge The Chronicle.	
Events and Activities					
E50	Possible archaeological dig at Abbey Farm		11/10/2016	To discuss	
E40	Ceilidh	all	16/09/2015	Another very successful and profitable event. A brilliant team effort.	03/2017
E51	Summer outing	Fiona	22/10/2016	Booked for 10th June to The Manor, Hemingford Grey.	
E53	AGM arrangements	all	14/02/2017	Speaker booked, John to organise refreshments	
E54	Litter Pick		14/02/2017	Well attended and organised.Rain held off until the end. Huge thanks to Clare.	
E55	Fete	all	28/03/2017	Ideas for display and staffing.	
Planning and Development					
Administration and Miscellaneous					
M4	Possible use of old telephone box		11/10/2016	? Any progress	